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Malaise, Gordon

From: Mcginnis, Cindy

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 12:55 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Assembly Companion to LRB-4074/1
Attachments: 09-40741.pdf

Gordon-

Could | please get and Assembly companion to this bill drafted for Rep. Grigsby?
Thanks

Cindy McGinnis

Office of State Representative Tamara Grigsby
324 East State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

1-888-534-0018 - toll free

(608) 266-0645

(608) 282-3618 - fax
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1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 48.562 (1); to amend 48.562 (2), 48.562 (3)
2 and 48.562 (4); and to create 48.562 (l1g) and 48.562 (4m) of the statutes;
3 relating to: the duties of the Milwaukee Child Welfare Partnership Council.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, there is created a Milwaukee Child Welfare Partnership
Council (council) that is attached to the Department of Children and Families (DCF).
The council is required to do all of the following:

1. Formulate suggested policies and plans for the improvement of the child
welfare system in Milwaukee County and make recommendations with respect to
those policies and plans to DCF and the legislature.

2. Formulate suggested measures for evaluating the effectiveness of the child
welfare system in Milwaukee County, including outcome measures, and make
recommendations with respect to those measures to DCF and the legislature.

3. Formulate suggested funding priorities for the child welfare system in
Milwaukee County and make recommendations with respect to those funding
priorities to DCF and the legislature.

4. Identify innovative public and private funding opportunities for the child
welfare system in Milwaukee County and make recommendations with respect to
those funding opportunities to DCF and the legislature.

This bill requires the council to submit an annual report of those
recommendations to DCF, which within 60 days after receiving the report must
prepare a response to those recommendations and transmit the report, together with
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its response, to the governor and to the appropriate standing committees of the
legislature. The bill also requires the council to hold at least one public hearing each
year at which the council must encourage public participation and solicit public
input regarding the child welfare system in Milwaukee County.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 48.562 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 48.562 (1m) and amended
to read:

48.562 (1m) Fermulate-suggested Recommend policies and plans for the
improvement of the child welfare system in Milwaukee County and smake submit its
recommendations with respect to those policies and plans to the department and-the
legislature under sub. (4m).

SECTION 2. 48.562 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:

48.562 (1g) Hold at least one public hearing each year at which the council
shall encourage public participation and solicit public input regarding the child
welfare system in Milwaukee County.

SEcTION 3. 48.562 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.562 (2) Fermulate-suggested Recommend measures for evaluating the
effectiveness of the child welfare system in Milwaukee County, including outcome
measures, and make submit its recommendations with respect to those measures to
the department and-thelegislature under sub. (4m).

SECTION 4. 48.562 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.562 (3) Fermulate-suggested Recommend funding priorities for the child
welfare system in Milwaukee County and make submit its recommendations with
respect to those funding priorities to the department and-thelegislature under sub.
(4m).
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SECTION 5. 48.562 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.562 (4) Identify innovative public and private funding opportunities for the
child welfare system in Milwaukee County and make submit its recommendations
with respect to those funding opportunities to the department and-the legislature
under sub. (4m).

SECTION 6. 48.562 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:

48.562 (4m) Annually, submit a report of its recommendations under subs.
(1m) to (4) to the department, which within 60 days after receiving the report shgll
prepare a response to those recommendations and transmit the report, together with
its response, to the governor and to the appropriate standing committees of the
legislature under s. 13.172 (3).

(END)




Page 1 of 1

Parisi, Lori

From: Mcginnis, Cindy
Sent:  Monday, March 15, 2010 4:06 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4544/1 Topic: Milwaukee Child Welfare Partnershp Council; duties

Please Jacket LRB 09-4544/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
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